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OFFICE OF WORSHIP

Memo

To: Bulletin editors; pastors
From: James Cavanagh, Director
Date: May 15, 2020

Re: Six-part series on liturgy

Interactive webinar via Zoom

Let Us Pray: Six Lessons on the Liturgy
Starts Wednesday, May 20, 7:00 - 8:00 p.m.

This popular 6-part series covers the basic teachings of the Church on liturgy, music and prayer.
Based on Sacred Scripture, the Catechism of the Catholic Church, Vatican Il, and other magisterial
documents.

Session 1 - Liturgy 101 — Basic Liturgical Principles

Starting with Sacred Scripture (esp. Exodus), the Catechism and the teachings of Vatican I, this

session will give an overview of the series and introduce basic liturgical principles that govern how
we worship. We’'ll explain why liturgy is not so much a “work of the people,” but rather “the work of
Christ the Lord” (Catechism 1067). Finally, we’ll discuss the “what, where, how, who, and why” of

liturgy, and the true meaning of “active participation.”

Register in advance for this meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0rfu2oqjktHdR1yixsRaxeU9s85IIrIArN



https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0rfu2oqjktHdR1yixsRqxeU9s85llrIArN

